
 

 
Imperial Oil Limited   100 5th Conc E, Waterdown, ON L0R 2H1 

VIA Email 
 
September 30, 2019 

Ms. Kristen Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
 
Re:  Addition of external counsel contact  

Imperial Oil Limited – Waterdown to Finch Project Application 
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2019-0007  

 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Imperial is requesting the addition of external counsel to the distribution list for the Waterdown to Finch 
Project. Ian Laing will continue to act as primary counsel. 
 
Contact information is as follows: 
 
Richard King 
Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP 
rking@osler.com 
416.862.6626 
 
Patrick Welsh 
Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP 
pwelsh@osler.com 
416.862.5951 
  
 
Regards, 

 

Jessie Malone, P.Eng. 
Environmental and Regulatory Lead 
Safety Security Health and Environment, Imperial 
 
CC:  Ian Laing, Imperial 

Zora Crnojacki, Ontario Energy Board 
Michael Millar, Ontario Energy Board 
Richard King, Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP 
Patrick Welsh, Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP 
 
 
 

 

Waterdown to Finch General Inquiries 
questions@imperialon.ca  
416.586.1915 
 


